State of Florida

Pahlic Berfice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 3, 2010

TO: Chairman Nancy Argenziano
Commissioner Lisa Polak Edgar
Commissioner Nathan A. Skop

| \—

FROM: Dick Durbin, Office of Public Information ,Lf

RE: Docket 080562-WU - Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets,
increase in returned check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase
in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East
Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

Following is the location, date, and time reserved for a hearing:

June 3, 2010
1:00 p.m.

Ocala Police Department
Community Room
402 South Pine Avenue
Ocala, FL 34471

For your convenience, directions and maps to the location are attached. If you any questions
please contact me at 413-6121.

e Office of General Counsel (Bennett)
Office of Public Information (Muir, DeMello, Brunson)
Office of Hearing Reporter Services (Faurot, Boles)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket File)
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June 3, 2010
1:00 p.m.

Ocala Police Department
Community Room
402 South Pine Avenue
Ocala, FL 34471

From Interstate 75 take Exit 352 onto FL-40 East (West Silver Springs
Boulevard). Proceed 2.7 miles and turn right onto South Pine Avenue. The
Police Department is on the right. There is ample on-site parking.

The drive should take 3 hours.
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